PHO114191-0001

Message
— v Ureura CodeA ______________________________________________________________________________
Sent: 21/06/2002 08:33:02
To: Clark, Robing Code A
{ CodeA
Subject: RE: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital

thanks Robin, how are you by the way?

Ursula Ward
Director of Nursing & Midwifery

From: Clark, Robin
Sent: 21 June 2002 07:32
To: Ward, Ursula

Subject: RE: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital

Dear Ursula,

My answers were given in ignorance of the accusations which led to the investigation and limited knowledge of
the workings of GWMH. In response to a comprehensive range of questions, I expressed no specific concerns

about the quality of care provided at GWMH.
Regards,
Robin

From: Ward, Ursula
Sent: 20 June 2002 09:29

To:__Watling, Jeff; ! Code A
i Code A Clark; Robin
Cc: Bedford, Alan; Code A iZaki, Graeme

Subject: CHI Investigation - War Memorial Hospital

Dear all

You will know that the above investigation has been going on for some time now. I want to let you know as



